REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 4, 2025
ONE ASSELBORN WAY, GLENWOOD, IL 60425

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden
CLERK'’S OFFICE:

Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 21, 2025, with
amendments from October 7, 2025 minutes made by Trustee Brown regarding
where the Glenwood signs was budgeted and how much were the signs. The signs
were budgeted from the ARPA Funds, and the amount of the signs were $2,400.00.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. BILLS PAYABLES OCTOBER 31, 2025:
Corporate Fund $266,821.33, Motor Fuel Tax Fund $15,883.57, Water Account
$193,746.65, TIF Holbrook Road $2,150.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course $23,851.24,
TIF Halsted North $268.75, TIF Halsted South $806.25
Total All Funds $503,527.79

2. PAYROLL 10/31/25:
Payroll for check Date October 31, 2025 - Administrative $17,232.30, Public
Works $11,825.11, Police Department $106,082.79, Fire Department
$21,116.12, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $7,350.88, Sewer &
Water $21,960.92 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $30,365.31 for a
GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL of $216,279.42

COMMUNICATIONS FROM Mayor Toleda J. Hart
THE MAYOR'’S OFFICE

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
1. Approval of RESOLUTION NO. 2025-015 approving a settlement agreement
between the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois, and Opilka Enterprises
Il, Corp., regarding Cook County Circuit Court case number 2025 CH 03229.
2. Pending status for Tuscan Gardens/Halsted Plaza.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
NOVEMBER 4, 2025
PAGE 2

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

1. Report
2. Presentation of the Quilters- Constance Lee

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Jaleda MNart (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President

Posted 10/31/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, October 21, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Village President, Toleda J Hart. The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden the following Trustee
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor

ABSENT: Trustee Rolle
(Trustee Rolle arrived at 7:04pm)

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Police Chief Derek Peddycord, Attorney Ross Seclar,
Fire and Building Chief Kevin Welsh Jr., Village, Public Works Joe
Benoit, Engineer Dave Schilling, Glenwoodie Phillip Robbins,
Village, Administrator James Patton, Finance Department Bryan
Janssen

ABSENT: NONE

CLERK'’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 7, 2025

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of
October 7, 2025, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Trustee Brown asked for an amendment to the October 7, 2025, minutes
which include two questions from Trustee Brown and the response from Mayor Hart.
How much did the signs cost? How was this expense budgeted? Mayor Hart responded
by saying that she would get back to Trustee Brown.

Mayor Hart tells Trustee Brown that if the questions are reflected on the recording the
Clerk will make the necessary amendments by the next meeting. Mayor Hart also tells
Trustee Brown to be mindful of the fact that the minutes are a summary of what
transpired in the meeting and not meant to be all inclusive.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 2

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor,

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Rolle

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

HOWARD MARTIN: States for the last 10 years he’s dealt with various Village Administrators,
and I've been dealing with VA Patton and he’s been doing a great job.

JANET HADNOTT: My reasons for supporting the hiring of VA Patton is that he’s served 5 years
as Calumet City’s Village Administrator. Alderman for 8 years. He answers concerns from the
residents and has a good grasp of Glenwood projects. Along with the Mayor he wants to make
Glenwood better. | would like to put my support in hiring VA Patton.

CONSTANCE LEE: | support the hiring of VA Patton. I've seen his efforts in bringing money to the
Village. I'm asking the Trustee’s to support VA Patton.

MELINDA PLOTT: I've noted the progress and movement on Arquilla Park, looking at VA
Patton’s experience and asks the Trustee’s, what more can you be looking for? We have
Ordinance’s that haven’t been looked at in over 10 years but with VA Patton they’ve been
reviewed in 6 months. | see that there’s a movement and | hope to see this continue with VA
Patton.

LEON FIELDS: Urges the board to confirm VA Patton. One of the most serious issues we have is
trucking. We’ve had people move, people get sick, and | suffer from respiratory issues. The
Village didn’t move with the trucking issues. When these issues were brought to VA Patton, he
immediately started to reach out to his connections to get a handle on trucks traveling through
our community.

DEBORAH BIRMINGHAM: Expressed how the Elected Officials have a responsibility to engage
and build relationships with the residents. Right now, in our Village like most of the Southland
facing major challenges. Skyrocketing property taxes and budget overspending. The new
Village Administrator is working with Mayor Hart to restore order and focus on the people’s
business. Let’s move Glenwood forward.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 3

Mrs. Fields: Things that | needed done VA Patton got it done. When | talked to VA Patton about
the critters by my home VA Patton took care of it. | want Glenwood to be better by working
together. You were elected to support the people please do not disappoint us.

TONY PLOTT: I've had seamless communications with VA Patton. He’s always been clear and
concise. | cannot think of anyone other than VA Patton as the Village Administrator. | hope the
Trustee’s retain him.

LEON MOORE: I'm just here to voice my support for the appointment of VA Patton. I'm
impressed in terms of his experience, as well as his thoughtfulness in terms of keeping the
Village informed on the ongoings in the Village. I'm fully in support of the retention of VA
Patton.

PAMELA DARRING: I’'m here to publicly express my support in the confirmation of VA Patton.
When VA Patton got here, he jumped in and rolled up his sleeves and got to work. We have all
been able to clearly see the work that he’s doing.

RODRICK MURDOCK: I'm echoing the opinion VA Patton should be sustained where he is,
giving the positive images that he’s receiving. He’s helping the Village of Glenwood.

ERICK SLAUGHTER: As | sit here from meeting to meeting with the information that he
discloses in a precise, logical and methodical manner. That’s progression, so let’s not put
friendships in the way of making the best decision for the Village.

MAYOR HART: Mayor Hart along with Janssen have been meeting on a weekly basis and
monitoring the impact of the County collecting the property taxes late. We haven’t received the
September property tax collections as normal. We are monitoring this and are ensuring that we
have at least 6 months of funding on hand so that we don’t find ourselves with any surprises.

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL: Bryan Janssen
1. Bills Payable October 17, 2025 — Corporate $243,851.18, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$12,276.07, Sewer and Water $10,938.28, Glenwoodie Golf Course $41,438.90,

Total All Funds $308,504.43

Trustee Mosley made a motion to approve the Bills Payables of October 17, 2025,
Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 4

DISCUSSION: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Williams, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for Check Date October 17, 2025 — Administrative $16,818.97, Public Works
$11,421.16, Police Department $98,446.39, Fire Department $22,878.85, Senior Center
$345.99, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer & Water $21,210.73, and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $32,374.57 TOTAL PAYROLL $204,567.97, Police Reimbursable ($0) GRAND TOTAL
PAYROLL of $204,567.97

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve the payroll of October 17, 2025, Trustee
Mosley seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: NONE

Upon Rolt Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

MAYOR’S OFFICE: Toleda J Hart

Confirmation of Appointment of James “JR” Patton as Village Administrator for a term
concurrent with the term of the Mayor.

Trustee Williams made a motion to Appoint James “JR” Patton as Village Administrator,
Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: NONE



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 5

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 4 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 2
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams,

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Rolle, Taylor

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Ross Secler

Motion to approve a Resolution approving an amended Redevelopment Agreement between
the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois, and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems Inc.

Trustee Mosley made a motion to approve amended Redevelopment Agreement
between Village of Glenwood and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems Inc., Trustee
Hadnott seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: O

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 6

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

Id first like to thank the Mayor, the board and all the residents that came to speak tonight. For
all of you putting your confidence and faith in me. It means the world to me.

Homewood Disposal will not require stickers for leaf pick-up November 11-December 9, 2025.
We are keeping an eye on everything that’s happening on the Federal level and SNAP benefits
are at risk starting November 1, 2025, if things don’t change. We are working with the
Township Officials concerning this matter. We will forward any information as it becomes
available.

We have received notification of a grant award to help cover the cost of the tree lighting
celebration for Christmas. We were asked not to publicly announce the grant itself until the
awarding agency are able to publicize it.

Callahan Strand Park across from the Village Hall needs repair. 'm in the process of writing a
separate grant for a smaller amount of money, set aside to modernize and move forward with
that park.

Halloween Crawl at the Glenwood-Lynwood Public Library Friday October 24, 2025, from
5:30pm-7:30pm. The Fire Department and Police Department will be in attendance and the
Village will have a table inside to give out candy.

Trick-or-Treat hours are 4pm-7pm for the Village of Glenwood. Both Fire Stations will have
candy. HOA’s will provide candy at various fieldhouses.

The initial estimate from the contractor was that the bridge would be open on October 18,
2025. Unfortunately, the contractor had a mishap on the jobsite that set them back a couple
days. The goal at this time will be the first week in November.

Bryan Janssen and | identified a bill that was paid to our water billing vendor in February 2024
which was substantially higher than what the normal bill would be. There was an error in the
billing from our vendor. We will receive a refund of $7,500.00 due to the error.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025

Page 7

1.

Presentation of two quotes for roofing at the Nalco/Ecolab facility.

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve the Quote for M & M Roofing Co. in the amount
of $275,250, Trustee Brown seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Trustee Rolle asks how are we going to pay for this? VA Patton tells
Trustee Rolle from the TIF Fund. Mayor Hart explains that we must find the funding for
this. We are 80% sure that we will use TIF Funds and the remaining 20% would have to
come from the General Fund. Trustee Rolle asks what TIF would be used. VA Patton
clarifies by informing Trustee Rolle that the Industrial TIF Fund would be utilized. Trustee
Rolle asks for the balance in the Industrial TIF Fund. Bryan Janssen states that it’s
roughly $3.3MM. Trustee Brown asks how much was the estimate for Waukegan
Roofing? VA Patton states it was more than $425,000.00. Trustee Brown asks for
clarification on the estimate due to M&M Roofing stating that if we were late on
payments we would be responsible for attorney fees. VA Patton explains that this would
be standard language where if we stiffed M&M on the bill, we would be responsible for
those fees. Trustee Brown says that she asked because her understanding is that you
were 80% sure. Mayor Hart explains that the Village will not enter a contract not
knowing how we would pay. | didn’t want to pay 100% from the TIF because we must
first look at where we are, by us not collecting property taxes. It is imperative that we
move forward, and we find the $275,000.00 to avoid any other legal matters concerning
this. VA Patton informs the Board that the rent we collect from Ecolab would pay for the
roof in just over a year. Trustee Hadnott says that the Industrial Park TIF is the most
productive TIF we have ever had. M&M has a 4.8-star rating vs. Waukegan'’s 3.7

I suggest we move forward considering this project should have been done years ago.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 8

DEPARTMENT REPORT:

Fire and Building Chief Kevin Welsh Jr. wants to thank everyone who came out to the Open
House. It was a success, and | look forward to building on it in the future.

NEW BUSINESS: NONE
OLD BUSINESS: NONE

MAYOR HART: I'd like to piggyback to what Trustee Williams said in stating that as we move
forward. It’s important that we don’t accept criticism as a dig or a threat.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

LEON FIELDS: Proposing that Tuscan Gardens property be used as a multipurpose facility. That
can meet the needs of the residents.

PAMELA DARRING: Congratulates VA Patton on his appointment. Thanks Trustee Williams on
his vote to appoint VA Patton. Thanks Trustee Brown on her vote to appoint VA Patton. Speaks
to Trustee Taylor and Trustee Rolle concerning her dislike of their vote to appoint VA Patton.

ERICK SLAUGHTER: Informs everyone that the Low-Income Housing Energy Assistance Program,
WIC & SNAP Benefits along with Medicaid will significantly be underfunded if not removed
soon. Mayor Hart asks Mr. Slaughter if he or someone from his office would give updates at a
Chat with the Mayor to inform the community of this type of information.

REVEREND DR. VALERIE ROLLE: Addressed a member of the audience who spoke and tells her
that there’s a lack of respect and people are entitled to their opinion. She doesn’t approve of
any name calling and urges respect being given to one another.

TONY PLOTT: Our HOA would like to have a list of residents who may be going through a rough
time. Especially with our Thanksgiving drive to give to the less fortunate. Also, Politics and
Government is not for everyone. You must have thick skin. If you can’t take the heat, get out of
the kitchen.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 9

JANET HADNOTT: Congratulates VA Patton on his appointment. | look forward to watching you
work with the Mayor and the Board to move Glenwood forward. | appreciate you coming full
circle with all the information that you provide. How long have we owned the Ecolab and how
long has the roof been leaking? Trustee Hadnott informs Mrs. Hadnott that we’ve owned the
building for 15 years and the roof has been leaking for 3 years.

RODRICK MURDOCK: Thanks Trustee Brown and Trustee Taylor for their professionalism under
criticism.

LEON MOORE: We are faced with a drought in hiring Fire Fighters as well as Police Officers.
Harvey will be laying off Fire Fighters and Police Officers, but we cannot simply hire these
people, it takes time and it’s a process.

MELINDA PLOTT: | was on the school board for 5 years and | abstained one time. | was
ashamed of that vote because | used it as a political vote instead of saying “NO”. | abstained
due to pleasing the public. If your new and don’t know enough about the subject, if you’re not
prepared or there’s a conflict of interest you may abstain but to get out of a vote you should be
ashamed.

TRUSTEE WILLIAMS: | spoke with both Trustees individually and encouraged them to “abstain”
due to them not fully being comfortable on their decision to vote “yes”. | knew this wasn’t a
matter that could be tabled.

TRUSTEE ROLLE: | do serve this community and can defend any decision that | make. Some of
the information just doesn’t flow. | don’t feel information flows due to the fact | wasn’t on
Mayor Hart’s team. When | was introduced to VA Patton it was the day before the meeting and
it felt forced. He’s not an Elected Official but there has been a lot of campaigning for him to
hold this position. When hiring to fill a position we should look for transparency and how we go
through the process and be fair. After the last meeting | called VA Patton and left a message
more than once and no response.

MAYOR HART: | share information to the Board at the same time. We talked for 2 hours in
closed session to get any questions or concerns answered. | left the room with the impression
your questions were answered. You continue to make statements around our campaign. It was
clear when you asked was “JR” our campaign manager, | said “NO”.

VA PATTON: Explains how several Trustees contacted him through phone and email but never
received a voicemail from Trustee Rolle. Trustee Rolle may not have the correct contact
information.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2025
Page 10

TRUSTEE TAYLOR: Thanks Mr. Murdock, Reverend Rolle and Trustee Williams. States that she is
aware and informed of things that are happening. In that moment that was the best decision |
could make in the best interest of the residents.

TRUSTEE HADNOTT: The reasons to abstain are as follows, 1) Conflict of interest. 2) Lack of
information. 3) Neutrality 4) Protest

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Williams seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL060S-vV08.19 RECAPPAGE

ACS FINANCIAL

10/31/2025 13:57:02 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

GL861RM

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 266,821.33
03 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 15,883.57
10 WATER ACCOUNT 193,746.65
63 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 2,150.00
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 23,851.24
72 TIF HALSTED NORTH 268.75
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 806.25
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 503,527.79
BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
BLUE CORPORATE 266,821.33
GREN WATER 193,746.65
HOLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 2,150.00
LTBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 15,883.57
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 23,851.24
TIFN TIF HALSTED NORTH 268.75
TIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 806.25
TOTAL ALL BANKS 503,527.79



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT IN 01362 ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT INC NO
11/04/2025 RED 23591 SUPPLIES 452.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT IN 01362 452.00 ** Vendor Total
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23592 MERCHANDISE 552.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921604670
11/04/2025 RED 23592 MERCHANDISE 121.47 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921613222
11/04/2025 RED 23592 MERCHANDISE 172.65 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921654390
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 847.02 ** Vendor Total
ALICIA NELSON-MCCRAY 03668 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65390 POSTERS 175.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 001-283-133
11/04/2025 BLUE 65390 PRINTED BOOKLET 1,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 001-283-134
ALICIA NELSON-MCCRAY 03668 1,675.00 ** Vendor Total
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23593 SUPPLIES 135.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056282010
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 135.72 ** Vendor Total
AT & T 01427 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65391 708 757-3861 848 7 866.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18487-101925
AT & T 01427 866.19 ** Vendor Total
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
11/04/2025 GREN 46028 CITY SIDEWALKS 15,470.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10072025
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 15,470.00 ** Vendor Total
C & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65392 SUPPLIES 68.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 27177
C & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 68.00 ** Vendor Total
CAVE ENTERPRISES BK#106 02672 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65393 AUGUST 2025 113.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08-2025
11/04/2025 BLUE 65393 SEPTEMBER 2025 49.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09-2025
CAVE ENTERPRISES BK#106 02672 163.31 ** Vendor Total
CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 02842 CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS LLC NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65394 NOV - JAN 26 BILLING 1,081.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 364760
11/04/2025 BLUE 65394 SUPPLIES 1,050.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 365078
CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 02842 2,131.50 ** Vendor Total
CHUG-A-LUG PUB&GRILL 03671 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65395 APPETIZER LUNCH BUFFET 120.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 002524

CHUG-A-LUG PUB&GRILL 03671 120.69 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
CINTAS 03041 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65396 SUPPLIES 39.10 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
11/04/2025 BLUE 65396 SUPPLIES 287.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5299933915
CINTAS 03041 327.00 ** Vendor Total
CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
11/04/2025 GREN 46029 0701003004-01 64,936.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300401-102125
11/04/2025 GREN 46029 0701003005-01 69,651.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-102125
CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 134,587.75 ** Vendor Total
CLARKE'S GARDEN CENTER 01708 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23594 SUPPLIES 219.96 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03132
CLARKE'S GARDEN CENTER 01708 219.96 ** Vendor Total
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65397 SSACOP - MONTHLY DUES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10222025
11/04/2025 BLUE 65397 HALLOWEEN DECOR 40.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10232025
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 90.00 ** Vendor Total
COM ED 00210 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65398 4952718000 1,017.10 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26000-100825
11/04/2025 BLUE 65398 4518132000 934.71 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-101125
11/04/2025 BLUE 65398 8945772000 83.34 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-101125
COM ED 00210 2,035.15 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65399 8771 40 050 0018256 32.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-102125
11/04/2025 GREN 46030 8771 40 050 021183 281.35 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083-100625
11/04/2025 GREN 46030 8771 40 050 0212933 191.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12933-101925
COMCAST 01964 504.94 ** Vendor Total
CONSERV FS 00091 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23595 FUEL 851.51 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019802
11/04/2025 RED 23595 FUEL 1,021.09 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019803
11/04/2025 RED 23595 FUEL 189.30 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 66066195
CONSERV FS 00091 2,061.90 ** Vendor Total
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC. NO
11/04/2025 GREN 46031 707611-6 1,893.67 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 76116-091925
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 1,893.67 ** Vendor Total
COPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65400 POLYGRAPH 175.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1939

COPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 175.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
CORE & MAIN 00466 NO
11/04/2025 GREN 46032 SUPPLIES 54.12 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

11/04/2025 GREN 46032 SUPPLIES 114.52 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - X852316
CORE & MAIN 00466 168.64 ** Vendor Total

COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NO

11/04/2025 RED 23596 KNIFE SERVICE 47.95 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C19602410
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 47.95 ** Vendor Total

DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 NO

11/04/2025 BLUE 65401 CAR WASHES - 8-30 / 10-3 105.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-0030813
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 105.00 ** VYendor Total

ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)

11/04/2025 BLUE 65402 WEEK OF 10-13-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 555
11/04/2025 BLUE 65402 WEEK OF 10-20-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1l 556
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 6,218.06 ** Vendor Total

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS NO

11/04/2025 BLUE 65403 SEPTEMBER PAYMENTS 1,701.26 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - EMS-019816
EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 1,701.26 ** Vendor Total

FEECE OIL CO. 03184 NO

11/04/2025 GREN 46033 FUEL 2,308.04 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4223086
11/04/2025 GREN 46033 FUEL 4,519.03 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4223097
FEECE OIL CO. 03184 6,827.07 ** Vendor Total

FOUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 FOUR SEASONS HEATING & COOLING NO

11/04/2025 BLUE 65404 SERVICE 10/23/25 380.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5600885
FOUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 380.00 ** Vendor Total

GBJ SALES LLC 02905 NO

11/04/2025 GREN 46034 SUPPLIES 1,228.55 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5957

GBJ SALES LLC 02905 1,228.55 ** Vendor Total

GORDON FQOD SERVICE 00209 NO

11/04/2025 RED 23597 SUPPLIES 193.47 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 964114960
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 193.47 ** Vendor Total

GRANDVIEW CAPITAL 03393 NO

11/04/2025 BLUE 65405 RETURN OF ESCROW 2,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10292025
GRANDVIEW CAPITAL 03393 2,000.00 ** Vendor Total

GREAT LAKES DISTRIBUTING 03587 GREAT LAKES DISTRIBUTING INC NO

11/04/2025 GREN 46035 SUPPLIES 947.15 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 237289
GREAT LAKES DISTRIBUTING 03587 947.15 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
10/31/2025 13:57:01

Vendor Name............. Number

Date Bank Check Description............
HAWKINS INC 02769
11/04/2025 GREN 46036 CHLORINE CYLINDER
HAWKINS INC 02769
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385

11/04/2025 BLUE 65406 SUPPLIES
11/04/2025 BLUE 65406 SUPPLIES
11/04/2025 BLUE 65406 SUPPLIES
11/04/2025 RED 23598 SUPPLIES
11/04/2025 RED 23598 SUPPLIES
11/04/2025 RED 23598 SUPPLIES
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385

HFS BUREAU FISCAL OPERAT 03653
11/04/2025 BLUE 65407 Q4 (2025)
HFS BUREAU FISCAL OPERAT 03653

ILLINOIS ARBORIST ASSOCI 02468
11/04/2025 BLUE 65408 WORKSHOP & DUES
ILLINOIS ARBORIST ASSOCI 02468

JENEVA MALONE 03654
11/04/2025 BLUE 65409 GLENWOOD LYNNWOOD TREATS
JENEVA MALONE 03654

JESSE BALLI .03666
11/04/2025 GREN 46037 REFUND OVERPAYMENT
JESSE BALLI .03666

JF MANUFACTURING, INC 03616
11/04/2025 RED 23599 SUPPLIES
JF MANUFACTURING, INC 03616

KEVIN REYNOLDS 03288
11/04/2025 BLUE 65410 EVENT PHOTOGRAPHY
KEVIN REYNOLDS 03288

KEVRON PRINTING & DESIGN 03626
11/04/2025 BLUE 65411 POSTCARDS
11/04/2025 BLUE 65411 NEWSLETTER
11/04/2025 BLUE 65411 CIRCLE LABELS
KEVRON PRINTING & DESIGN 03626

LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583
11/04/2025 BLUE 65412 SERVICES (1)
11/04/2025 BLUE 65412 SERVICES (2)
11/04/2025 BLUE 65412 SERVICES (3)
11/04/2025 BLUE 65412 SERVICES (4)
LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583

Name in Directory file

ILLINOIS ARBORIST

Amount

30
30

156.
121.
104.
329.

23.
447.

1,182

365
365

109.
109.

12.
12.

302.
302.

150.
150.

924
5,540
78
6,543

.00
.00

12
00
77
08
67
76
.40

HFS BUREAU FISCAL OPERATIONS
35,049.85
35,049.85

ASSOCIATION

.00
.00

56
56

24
24

02
02

00
00

.47
.87
.17
.51

LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE
328.
461.
175.
21.
986.

66
00
00
34
00

* %

*

* &

* *

* %k

* %

* Kk

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

Lav i v ils v B v Il v B o

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

Invoice

968116
968883
968986
968579
968580
968681

2025FY25Q4-262

2799

10222025

10242025

62024

102002025

25-73452
25-75747
25-76090

111
111
111
111



ACS FINANCIAL
10/31/2025 13:57:01

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount
MENARDS 01633
11/04/2025 BLUE 65413 SUPPLIES 1.18
11/04/2025 BLUE 65413 SUPPLIES 125.62
11/04/2025 BLUE 65413 SUPPLIES 31.42
11/04/2025 GREN 46038 SUPPLIES 51.19
11/04/2025 RED 23600 SUPPLIES 257.95
MENARDS 01633 467.36
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC.
11/04/2025 GREN 46039 DATA SERVICE 460.00
11/04/2025 GREN 46039 FIELD SERVICE 830.00
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 1,290.00
MIMI CONNECTION .03669
11/04/2025 BLUE 65414 RETURN INSPECTION FEE 120.00
MIMI CONNECTION .03669 120.00

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566

11/04/2025 GREN 46040 SUPPLIES 19.53
11/04/2025 GREN 46040 SUPPLIES 205.19
11/04/2025 RED 23601 SUPPLIES 178.90
11/04/2025 RED 23601 SUPPLIES 438.51
11/04/2025 RED 23601 SUPPLIES 99.76
11/04/2025 RED 23601 SUPPLIES 178.90
11/04/2025 RED 23601 SUPPLIES 94.34
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 1,215.13
MULCH MASTERS 02466

11/04/2025 BLUE 65415 6/13 - 10/22/25 640.58
MULCH MASTERS 02466 640.58

NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC

11/04/2025 RED 23602 NOVEMBER 2025 LEASE 407.50
11/04/2025 RED 23602 SUPPLIES 79.50
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 487.00

NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIG 03667 NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN
11/04/2025 BLUE 65416 FITNESS COURT 145,000.00
NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIG 03667 145,000.00

NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIAT 03434 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION

11/04/2025 BLUE 65443 NOTARY STAMP 108.00
NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIAT 03434 108.00
NICOR GAS 00664

11/04/2025 BLUE 65417 03-45-27-1000 1 63.80
11/04/2025 GREN 46041 84-13-83-1000 2 191.29
NICOR GAS 00664 255.09

* k

* %

* %

* %k

* Kk

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

01.000.
01.000.
.000.
10.000.
70.000.

aviiav By o Bia vy v]
(=]
=

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

P 10.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 70.000
P 70.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
P 10.000
Vendor Total

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
.2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

.2010

.2010
.2010

.2010

.2010

.2010
.2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

10492
10708
11132
10403

INV078021
INV078376

10272025

6981-668004
6981-669777
6981-668337
6981-668741
6981-668751
6981-668950
6981-669455

000346

3995911
3996035

INV-2072

10172025

10001-102425
10002-100925



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(08.19 PAGE 6
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65418 JACKETS 120.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
11/04/2025 BLUE 65418 JACKETS 130.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24710
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 250.00 ** Vendor Total
ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIER NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65419 LEGAL FEES (1) 6,456.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 747
11/04/2025 BLUE 65419 LEGAL FEES (2) 4,192.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 747
11/04/2025 HOLB 1258 LEGAL FEES (3) 2,150.00 P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 747
11/04/2025 TIFN 10287 LEGAL FEES (4) 268.75 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 747
11/04/2025 TIFS 1346 LEGAL FEES (5) 806.25 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 747
ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 13,873.77 ** Vendor Total
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65420 11/1/25 TO 11/30/25 228.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 100402100981
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 228.94 ** Vendor Total
PIRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 NO
11/04/2025 GREN 46042 SUPPLIES 310.63 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T00026167
PIRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 310.63 ** Vendor Total
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65421 POSTAGE METER 685.63 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09665-102125
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 685.63 ** Vendor Total
PRECISION FENCE & IRON I 02775 PRECISION FENCE & IRON INC NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65422 GATE & POSTS 3,150.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 55231
11/04/2025 RED 23603 FENCE PROJECT 3,875.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 55232
PRECISION FENCE & IRON I 02775 7,025.00 ** Vendor Total
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65423 NOVEMBER '25 SERVICE 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2147030
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 75.00 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65424 2021 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14860
11/04/2025 BLUE 65424 2024 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 14941
11/04/2025 BLUE 65424 2019 INTERCEPTOR 850.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14947
11/04/2025 BLUE 65424 2021 INTERCEPTOR 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14949
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 1,112.78 ** Vendor Total
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. 01408 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65425 UNIFORM 785.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2439310
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. 01408 785.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
REINDERS, INC. 01519 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23604 SUPPLIES 598.06 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
11/04/2025 RED 23604 SUPPLIES 835.18 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6080153-00
11/04/2025 RED 23604 SUPPLIES 214.87 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6083697-00
REINDERS, INC. 01519 1,648.11 ** Vendor Total
REVELS TRACTOR 03183 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23605 SUPPLIES 1,586.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 370065
REVELS TRACTOR 03183 1,586.21 ** Vendor Total
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD 01274 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65426 25-R0061 (2) 2,557.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100294
11/04/2025 BLUE 65426 12-687.05 11,013.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100422
11/04/2025 LTBL 1460 11-558.04 3,232.82 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100261
11/04/2025 LTBL 1460 24-R0541.04 12,650.75 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100304
11/04/2025 GREN 46043 25~R0061 (1) 3,368.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100294
11/04/2025 GREN 46043 12-687.04 3,874.25 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100303
11/04/2025 GREN 46043 25-R0297 298.25 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100305
11/04/2025 GREN 46043 21-R0787.02 22,500.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25100423
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 59,495.57 ** Vendor Total
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65427 QUARTERLY SERVICE 107.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4194145
11/04/2025 BLUE 65427 COMMERCIAL TESTING 250.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4207071
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 357.00 ** Vendor Total
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23606 BANQUET 10/26/25 557.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10262025
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 557.00 ** Vendor Total
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65428 HICKORY GLEN 154.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9163520
11/04/2025 BLUE 65428 HICKORY GLEN 176.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9206305
11/04/2025 RED 23607 GLENWOODIE GOLF CLUB 311.30 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9206306
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 642.05 ** Vendor Total
SHARK SHREDDING, INC. 02681 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65429 SHREDDING SERVICE 77.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 76122
SHARK SHREDDING, INC. 02681 77.00 ** Vendor Total
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO IN 02463 SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO INC NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65430 SUPPLIES 142.45 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02-480934
11/04/2025 BLUE 65430 SUPPLIES 288.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02-485687
11/04/2025 BLUE 65430 SUPPLIES 93.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02-486783
11/04/2025 BLUE 65430 SUPPLIES 129.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02-491530
11/04/2025 BLUE 65430 SUPPLIES 48.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02-491806
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO IN 02463 703.61 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL

10/31/2025 13:57:01
Vendor Name............
Date Bank Check

SOD SQUAD LLC

11/04/2025 RED 23608
SOD SQUAD LLC
STONY TIRE INC
11/04/2025 RED 23609

STONY TIRE INC

T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS
11/04/2025 BLUE 65431
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS

T & T MAINTENANCE
11/04/2025 BLUE 65432
11/04/2025 BLUE 65432
T & T MAINTENANCE

THE BLUE LINE

11/04/2025 BLUE 65433
THE BLUE LINE

ULINE

11/04/2025 BLUE 65434
ULINE

UM INVESTMENTS, LLC
11/04/2025 BLUE 65435
UM INVESTMENTS, LLC

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

11/04/2025 BLUE 65436
11/04/2025 BLUE 65436
11/04/2025 BLUE 65436

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

US GAS
11/04/2025 BLUE 65437
11/04/2025 BLUE 65437
US GAS

WALLY'S TREE SERVICE
11/04/2025 BLUE 65438
WALLY'S TREE SERVICE

WAREHOUSE DIRECT,
11/04/2025 BLUE
11/04/2025 BLUE
11/04/2025 BLUE
WAREHOUSE DIRECT,

INC
65439
65439
65439

INC

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

. Number Name in Directory file.......
Description............ Amount
03657
AERATION SERVICE 6,300.00
03657 6,300.00
00028
SUPPLIES 243.25
00028 243.25
I 01617 T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC
7/12/25 TO 10/11/25 393.30
I 01617 393.30
02141
OCTOBER CLEANING 3,856.00
EXTRA CLEANING - BLAKELY 800.00
02141 4,656.00
01228
LATERAL HIRE 498.00
01228 498.00
01573
SUPPLIES 2,122.12
01573 2,122.12
.03670
RETURN OF ESCROW 1,500.00
.03670 1,500.00
02873
MATS 173.73
MATS 206.30
SUPPLIES 174.93
02873 554.96
03214
CYLINDER RENT 82.26
CYLINDER RENT 64.63
03214 146.89
01941
STUMP REMOVALS 5,700.00
01941 5,700.00
03632
SUPPLIES 110.11
SUPPLIES 283.47
SUPPLIES 102.63
03632 496.21

* %

* %

* k

* %k

* *

Class

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

(NO1)
NO1
NO1

(NO1)
NO1

NO

Invoice

1-211295

123307

100010
100010

48264

198812271

10202025

1651158663
1651158665
1651161202

465082
465092

10192025

6016382-0
6017548-0
6022320-0



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
11/04/2025 RED 23610 JOHN DEERE MOWER 674.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 674.00 ** Vendor Total
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
11/04/2025 RED 23611 SUPPLIES 1,059.57 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 686298 A
11/04/2025 RED 23611 SUPPLIES 207.71 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 693275
11/04/2025 RED 23611 SUPPLIES 21.36 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 693276 A
11/04/2025 RED 23611 SUPPLIES 571.76 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 694108
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 1,860.46 ** Vendor Total
WIPFLI LLP 03215 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65440 #9 APRIL 2022 BILLING 9,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3010553
WIPFLI LLP 03215 9,000.00 ** Vendor Total
XEROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65441 COPIERS 714.34 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN6146902
XEROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 714.34 ** Vendor Total
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 NO
11/04/2025 BLUE 65442 10/10/25 - 11/9/25 1,299.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 41092516

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 1,299.27 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/31/2025 13:57:01 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 10
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
Report Totals: 503,527.79
VENDORS PRINTED: 82

RECORDS PROCESSED: 156



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 10/31/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 16,007.72 1,224581 % 17,232.30
Public Works 10,984.77 84034 1% 11,825.11
Police Department 98,544 .18 7,53861|% 106,082.79
Fire Department 19,615.54 1,500.58 |$ 21,116.12
Senior Center 321.40 2459 1|% 345.99
Elected Positions 6,828.50 522.38 1% 7,350.88
Sewer & Water 20,400.29 1,56063 % 21,960.92
Total Village 172,702.40 13,211.71|$ 185,914.11
Glenwoodie Golf 28,207.42 2,157891% 30,365.31
Total Payroll $200,909.82 $15,369.60| $ 216,279.42
Reimbursable $0.00 -
(Police)

Grand Total $200,909.82 $15,369.60 $216,279.42




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-015

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND OPILKA
ENTERPRISES II, CORP., REGARDING COOK COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT CASE
NUMBER 2025 CH 03229

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village”) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rule municipality and may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its
government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Village is currently engaged in litigation for mortgage foreclosute in the
Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois in the case entitled Village of Glenwood v. Opilka Enterprises 11,
Corp., et. al., identified as Case No. 25 CH 03229 (the “Litigation”) in which the Village alleged that
the Opilka Enterprises, I, Corp. (“Developer”) did not make payments on a Note with the Village
and was therefore in default of a Note and Mortgage with the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Developer have reached a tentative settlement agreement
as to matters related to the Litigation subject to approval by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees
(collectively, the “Corporate Authorities’); and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is in the best interests of the
Village to settle this matter on the terms and conditions as set forth in the Settlement Agreement,
attached hereto and incorporated herein as “Exhibit A.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact

as if said recitals were fully set forth herein.



Section 2: The substantive terms and conditions contained within the proposed
Settlement Agreement between the Village and Developer (the “Settlement Agreement”), which is
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, are approved, with any non-substantive
additional modifications or corrections of any scrivener’s errors as may be deemed necessary. The
Village Attorney is hereby authorized to approve modifications or corrections that do not
substantially modify the substantive terms of the Settlement Agreement.

Section 3: The Mayor and Village Cletk are directed to execute the Settlement
Agreement, attached as Exhibit A, and any and all such other documents as may be necessaty to
effectuate the terms. Upon approval and execution, the Village Administrator or his designee(s) shall
be authorized to take such actions necessary to implement and comply with the terms of the
Settlement Agreement.

Section 4: All resolutions, orders, and policies, or parts thereof, in conflict with the
provision of this Resolution, to the extent of the conflict, are expressly repealed on the effective date
of this Resolution.

Section 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,

approval, and publication in pamphlet form as required by law.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

o



PASSED this day of November, 2025.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Toleda Hart, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-015

EXHIBIT A

Settlement Agreement between the Village of Glenwood and Opilka Enterprises II, Cotp.
Circuit Court of Cook County Case Number 2025CH 03229



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Village
of Glenwood (the “Village”), a body politic and corporate existing under the laws of the State of
[llinois, and Opilka Enterprises I, Corp., an Illinois Corporation (“Developer”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on or about March 20, 2024, the Village filed a Verified Complaint for
Mortgage Foreclosure with the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois in the case entitled Village
of Glenwood v. Opilka Enterprises II, Corp., et. al., identified as Case No. 25 CH 03229 (the
“Litigation”) in which the Village alleged that the Developer did not make payments on a Note
with the Village and was therefore in default of a Note and Mortgage with the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village further alleged that the Developer was in default on the Note and
Mortgage by failing to timely pay property taxes; and

WHEREAS, the Village alleged that Two Hundred Thirty-One Thousand Eight Hundred
Forty-Two and 71/100 Dollars ($231,842.71) is due on the Note and Mortgage plus interest; and

WHEREAS, the Village further alleged that property taxes are outstanding for the Subject
Property (PIN: 32-09-100-016-0000) identified in the Litigation for at least the 2022 tax year; and

WHEREAS, Developer and the Village now mutually desire to resolve the Litigation
upon the terms and conditions as set forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and
promises herein contained and other good and valuable consideration received, the sufficiency
and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, it is hereby agreed as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Settlement Payments. By November 30, 2025, and contingent upon the signatures

of all parties to this Agreement, in full settlement and release of any and all claims in the Litigation
the Developer shall: 1) pay the Village in the amount of One Hundred Fifteen Thousand Nine
Hundred Twenty-One and 36/100 Dollars ($115,921.36) (the “Note Payment”); and 2) pay all
outstanding amounts owed for property taxes for the Subject Property identified in the Litigation
(“Property Tax Payment”). The Developer shall provide the Village with receipts for the Property
Tax Payments and sufficient evidence from the County that all outstanding property taxes are paid
in full and that any sold property taxes have been redeemed.



2. Dismissal of Litigation. Upon signature of all parties to this Agreement, and

payment of the Note Payment and Property Tax Payment as stated in Paragraph 1, the parties,
through their respective attorneys, shall cause a dismissal order to be promptly entered by the Court
dismissing the Litigation with prejudice, each party to bear its own attorneys’ fees and costs
therein.

3. Release of Note and Mortgage. The Village agrees that the payments of the Note

Payment and Property Tax Payment shall be in full satisfaction of all amounts owed under the
Note and Mortgage and the Village shall execute and record a release of the Note and Mortgage
(“Release”) with the County Recorder upon signature of all parties to this Agreement, and payment
of the Note Payment and Property Tax Payment as stated in Paragraph 1.

4. Termination of Amended Redevelopment Agreement. The Village and Developer

entered into a Redevelopment Agreement and a subsequent Amended Redevelopment Agreement
relating to the Subject Property. The Amended Redevelopment Agreement is dated August 17,
2022. The Parties agree that the Amended Redevelopment Agreement shall automatically
terminate pursuant to Section 7.10 of the Amended Redevelopment Agreement as of the date of
the recording of the Release described in Paragraph 3 of this Agreement.

5. Release by the Village. Except for obligations arising under this Agreement, the

Village, on behalf of itself, its elected officials, employees, agents, attorneys, representatives, and
successors and any party claiming by or through the Village hereby releases and forever discharges
Developer, its subsidiary and affiliated companies and its officers, directors, shareholders,
employees, agents, attorneys, representatives, and successors, from any and all claims, covenants,
contracts, costs, damages, duties, debts, defenses, demands, fees, liabilities, obligations, promise,
remedies, rights, rights of action or causes of action, of any kind and nature whatsoever at law or
in equity, from the beginning of time through the present, arising from statute or common law,
known or unknown, contingent, liquidated or unliquidated, for any act or omission arising out of
or related to the claims at issue in the Litigation.

6. Payment of Settlement Payments by Third Parties. The Parties agree that the Note
Payment and Property Tax Payment may be made and issued by Solvera Health Group, and the

Village agrees to accept any payments issued by Solvera Health Group on behalf of the Developer.

7. Entire Agreement. Except as otherwise provided herein, the undersigned each

acknowledges and represents that no promise or representation not contained in this Agreement
has been made to them and that this Agreement contains the entire understanding between the
parties and contains all terms and conditions pertaining to the written dispute and release. No
express or implied warranties, covenants, or representations have been made concerning the
subject matter of this Agreement unless expressly stated herein. Any prior written or oral

Page 2



negotiations not contained in this Agreement are of no force or effect whatsoever. In executing
this Agreement, the parties have not and do not rely on any statements, inducements, promises, or
representations made by any other party hereto or the agents, representatives, or attorneys of any
party with regard to the subject matter, bases, or effect of this Agreement, except those specifically
set forth in this Agreement.

8. Modifications. No change in, addition to, or erasure of a printed portion of this
Agreement (except the filling in of a specific blank space or line) shall be valid or binding upon
any party hereto, and no verbal agreement of any nature relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement or to any relationship between the parties will be considered valid or enforceable. This
Agreement may not be superseded, modified, or amended orally, and no modification, waiver, or
amendment shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the party against whom the same is
sought to be enforced.

9. Attorney Consultation. The parties hereto acknowledge that each has read this

Agreement, that each fully understands its rights, privileges, and duties under this Agreement, and
that each enters into this Agreement freely and voluntarily. Each party further acknowledges that
each has had the opportunity to consult with, and had indeed actually consulted with and had the
benefit of, an attorney of its choice to explain the terms of this Agreement and the attached
Stipulation of Dismissal and the consequences of signing/agreement to them.

10.  No Presumption Against Drafting Party. This Agreement and the provisions
contained therein shall not be construed or interpreted for or against either party hereto because

said party drafted or caused the party’s legal representative to draft any of its provisions. This
Agreement shall be construed without reference to the identity of the party or parties preparing the
same, it being expressly understood and agreed that all of the parties hereto participated equally or
had equal opportunity to participate in the drafting thereof.

11.  Choice of Law. The internal laws of the State of Illinois shall govern the

interpretation of this Agreement and its effect.

12.  Waiver. The failure of any party to enforce any provision in this Agreement shall
not be construed as a waiver of any such provision, or prevent such party thereafter from enforcing
such provision or any other provision of this Agreement.

13. Section Headings. The captions, subject, section, and/or paragraph headings in this

Agreement are included for convenience and reference only. They do not form a part hereof and
do not in any way codify, interpret, or reflect the intent of the parties. Such headings shall not be
used to construe or interpret any provision of this Agreement.

Page 3



14.  Authority to Enter into Agreement. Each party signing this Agreement warrants

that he or she has the authority to sign this Agreement and to bind the party indicated below to
observe and perform its terms and conditions.

15.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have read, understand, and signed this Agreement as of
the date of the last signature hereto.

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD OPILKA ENTERPRISES II, CORP.
By: By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Page 4



